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1. The purpose of this amendment is to respond to questions from industry. All Questions and Responses can be located on
page 2 and 3 of this amendment.
2. The closing date and time of the solicitation remains May 29, 2018 at 4:00 PM EST.
3. All other terms and conditions of the original solicitation remain unchanged by this amendment.
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                         CONTINUATION PAGE 
 

 

Q: How much advanced notice of trips is usually provided? Section X states that trips 

will be communicated by 4:30pm on the day before pickup.  Would it be possible to 

receive any early morning trips earlier than that for proper driver scheduling?  

A: No, we don’t know what the schedule is until that time ourselves. Attempting to send 

an earlier schedule would just result in changes being made later.  

 

Q: Provide breakdown of trips performed by location for the most recent 12-month 

period for which information is available.  

A: Trips are approximate:  

 240 trips in Jackson 

 240 trips in Flint 

 900 trips in Toledo  

 3000 trips in and around Ann Arbor.  

 

Q: Indicate if any significant change is anticipated in the future. 

A: The estimated units per year is the anticipated use per year. Currently, no significant 

change is expected.  

 

Q: How many stretcher chair trips were performed by location for the most recent 12-

month period for which information is available? 

A: We have very limited stretcher chair use.  

 

Q: Re IV, would it be possible to have a notice of contract award 30 days in advance of 

commencement of service? 

A: Yes, this was addressed in Amendment 00002 to the solicitation under Changes to the 

Statement of Work, Statement of Work, Section IX.a. shall be amended to read: “The 

contractor shall be ready to perform in full compliance with all contract requirements 

within 30 business days of contract start date. The contractor shall submit specific 
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information on vehicles and drivers required for full performance at the time of offer 

submission. 

 

Q: If we offer a prompt payment discount, would the value of the discount be considered 

in evaluating our pricing? 

A: We cannot include prompt payment discounts in the evaluation of pricing. 

  

Q: If volume discount(s) are offered, would the value of the discount be considered in 

evaluating pricing? 

A: If a volume discount is offered, we will evaluate based on our estimated usage as 

advertised in the solicitation price schedule.  

 

Q: Is it permissible to furnish different pricing for trips originating in cities other than 

Ann Arbor? Is it permissible to furnish different pricing for trips scheduled “off-tour”? Is 

it permissible to furnish different pricing for stretcher chair runs?   

A: The pricing schedule provided is a template that is required for use. Deviation from 

the pricing schedule will skew government estimates of usage and may result in the 

inability to fairly evaluate your offer and possible rejection of the offer.   

 

 


